

## City of Madison Meeting Minutes - Final

City of Madison Madison, WI 53703 www.cityofmadison.com

### TRANSPORT 2020 IMPLEMENTATION TASK FORCE

Wednesday, July 18, 2007 5:30 PM Room 300 MMB

NOTE: Meeting at 5:30 p.m. and in Room 300 MMB

#### **CALL TO ORDER**

#### 1 Roll Call/Review of Agenda/Modifications (Transport 2020 Co-Chairs)

Chair Scott McDonell suggested that public comment by taken after agenda item 4 (resolution re: regional transportation authority), given the schedule of the Mayor and County Executive. The Task Force agreed with that agenda modification.

Present: Stephen J. Hiniker, James A. Berkenstadt, John D. DeLamater, R. Richard

Wagner and L. Jesse Kaysen

Absent: Christopher P. Klein

#### 2 Approval of Minutes from June 27, 2007 Task Force Meeting

The Minutes for the 6-27-07 Transport 2020 Implementation Task Force meeting were unanimously approved, as submitted on a motion by Sup. Al Matano/John DeLamater.

A motion was made to Approve the Minutes. The motion passed by acclamation.

#### 3 PUBLIC COMMENT

Royce Williams offered the following comments after discussion of agenda item #4:

- He is concerned that the county is too big of an area for the RTA to work. He suggested that the MPO boundaries would be more appropriate;
- Will Metro Transit be under the responsibility of the RTA?; and,
- Do not put creation of the RTA in the state budget. Wisconsin is the only state not to have RTA enabling legislation.

#### Hans Noeldner comments:

- He thanked the RTA for its efforts to bring Transport 2020 this far;
- He supports the RTA; and,
- He asked for consideration of reducing the funds for roads as they have historically received disproportionately more funds than transit.

#### Bob Schaefer comments:

- The RTA is key to the success of any transit system; and,
- The language for distribution of funds among transportation modes must not be misleading. The public must be made aware that the RTA and funding is being created to implement Transport 2020.

#### **NEW BUSINESS ITEMS**

4 <u>06762</u> Supporting the creation of a Regional Transportation Authority that enables the

expansion of multi-modal public transit in the Madison metropolitan area and supporting State legislation that would enable the formation of Regional Transportation Authorities.

Sponsors: David J. Cieslewicz, Michael E. Verveer, Satya V. Rhodes Conway,

Brenda K. Konkel, Tim Gruber, Brian L. Solomon, Robbie Webber, Mark Clear, Michael Schumacher, Julia S. Kerr, Tim Bruer, Joseph R. Clausius,

Eli Judge, Lauren Cnare and Marsha A. Rummel

Attachments: 06762 original resolution.pdf

Jesse Kaysen commented that specific language on the type of transit service be clarified to emphasize the funding of Metro Transit system, inclusive of ADA complementary paratransit service. She asked that the fifth resolved clause be modified to read as follows:

"BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a Regional Transportation Authority would be a comprehensive, countywide, regional transportation system, which would provide transportation infrastructure to the entire region, with funding to be apportioned as follows; 33% for the first phase of Transport 2020, 25% for Metro Transit Service (including ADA-complementary paratransit) Busses, 25% for town, village, city and county road maintenance, and 17% for Paratransit services, Rail and Bus enhancements, and Bicycle Facilities; and"

Lori Kay asked that "University of Wisconsin-Madison" be explicitly spelled out in the resolution (two locations on page 2).

Dick Wagner/Kristine Euclide moved to recommend approval of the resolution, and to reflect Ms. Kaysen's and Ms. Kay's suggested language.

Chairman McDonell asked for a motion to support the resolution. Nine members voted in approval of the resolution, one member voted against the approval of the resolution and two members abstained from voting.

A motion was made by Wagner to Return to Lead with the Recommendation for Approval to the COMMON COUNCIL. The motion passed by acclamation.

Chairman McDonell took up agenda item 4 by introducing Dane County Executive Kathleen Falk (Mayor Cieslewicz arrived shortly after introduction), and invited both the County Executive and Mayor to comment on draft resolution supporting the creation of a Regional Transportation Authority and asking for ITF support of the resolution. Ms. Falk thanked the ITF for its years of service to implement high level transit services to Dane County. Responding to FTA's call for more definition of finance and governance, both the Mayor and the County Executive took up the call to agree and support creating a RTA that benefits all of Dane County. There is much work to do further implement the RTA and allocate funds, but the resolution provides the overall framework of agreeing to move forward.

The next step is to continue working with the State legislature to create enabling legislation to allow creation of the RTA.

Mayor Cieslewicz also emphasized that the resolution represents the best chance in a generation to address mobility and quality of life. The agreement is structured to be flexible to allow local communities to help define the make up of the RTA and its operation. At the same time the resolution reflects the importance that no element of the resolution be pulled out for special consideration. His support is contingent on this. He emphasized the plan is do-able and is very excited to move forward.

The ITF was invited to ask specific questions on the resolution prior to voting on whether to support it. Jesse Kaysen commented that specific language on the type of transit service be clarified to emphasize the funding of Metro Transit system, inclusive of ADA complementary paratransit service.

It was noted that trolley is not mentioned in the resolution. Mayor Cieslewicz responded that Transport 2020 and any street car implementation are part of a whole system and do not compete with each other. Furthermore, the technology considered for Transport 2020 is expected to respond to the future possibility being able to run on streets.

The Mayor and County Executive confirmed that the County Board resolution will be very similar to the city's resolution.

Lori Kay asked, considering the bi-annual legislative cycle, if it will be 2 years before the enabling legislation is passed. The Mayor responded that he and others believed there is still time to submit the legislation in this legislative cycle.

LeAnna Wall asked about the anticipated revenue with a ½ cent sales tax. Ms. Falk responded that the numbers will vary, but initial estimates are \$42 million annually. In a related question, an ITF member asked if this funding will be sufficient to cover operating and maintenance costs for Transport 2020. The funds are expected to cover these costs.

Mr. McDonell then opened the floor for public comment. After public comments were received, Chairman McDonell asked for motion on the resolution. Dick Wagner/Kristine Euclide moved to recommend approval of the resolution, and to reflect Ms. Kaysen's suggested language.

Lori Kay asked that "University of Wisconsin-Madison" be explicitly spelled out in the resolution.

Sup. Al Matano questioned if the previous action from the last ITF should be rescinded. The group agreed to formally rescind previous action.

The group discussed at length the fund allocation within the resolution. The general agreement is that the resolution is in the public arena and is based on the technical work provided by the ITF. The resolution responds to the FTA's outstanding concerns that there be local support of the project and that finance and governance are further developed and benefits all of Dane County. It is important that the resolution is evidence that Transport 2020 and all transportation investment is going forward in the public arena.

LeAnna Wall asked if the RTA will have State representation; do other states allow this? Bruce Wilson (Madison Bus Advocates) confirmed that other states do have state representation on RTAs. The proposed RTA for Dane County is still conceptual and does not preclude the state from representation on the RTA.

Chairman McDonell asked for a motion to support the resolution. Nine members voted in approval of the resolution, one member voted against the approval of the resolution and two members abstained from voting.

# Transport 2020 Project Timeline/Next Steps Implementation Task Force: Tuesday, August 14, 5:00 p.m., Room/Location TBA

David Trowbridge noted that the next Transport 2020 ITF meeting is scheduled for August 14th at 5:00 p.m., at a location yet to be determined. He said that FTA New Starts Application materials would be ready for Task Force review and sent to Task Force members no later than August 8.

#### 6 Information and Announcements by Task Force Members

John DeLamater brought to the group's attention two recent articles; one submitted by Dane County Supervisor Eileen Bruskewitz critiquing the value of social investment in transit, and another paper responding to the critique. He believes that the first article (critique) is scientifically flawed.

Sup. Al Matano noted that the Village of Shorewood Hills recently adopted a resolution is support of creating an RTA.

There were no other announcements or information provided by Task Force members.

#### 7 ADJOURNMENT

The Committee adjourned at 6:25 p.m.